

From: Gad Shaanan

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: August 15, 2013

Subject:

---

Message:

The AT&T frequencies we plan on using would be 850/900/1800/1900 Mhz. The frequency ranges would be 824.2-848.8 FCC Rule Parts 22H, 824.2-848.8 FCC Rule Parts, 826.4-846.6 FCC Rule Parts 22H, 1850.2-1909.8 FCC Rule Parts 24E, 1850.2-1909.8 FCC Rule Parts 24E, and 1852.4-1907.6 FCC Rule Parts 24E.

I hope this is sufficient to what you were looking for. I have also attached/uploaded a couple documents(ATT Frequencies and FCC Rules Parts) that might help in the event that the information above is not adequate to what you we're looking for. Please let us know if there is anything else you need and we would be more than happy to provide any information. Thank you very much for your attention to this matter as we are trying to complete this process as soon as possible. Thank you.